Kenai Peninsula Borough
Planning Department

MEMORANDUM

TO: Brent Johnson, Assembly President
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members

THRU: Charlie Pierce, Borough Mayor
FROM: Robert Ruffner, Planning Director

DATE: August 23, 2022

RE: Ordinance 2022-41 An ordinance amending KPB Chapter 21.02 to establish an
advisory planning commission in the Nikiski area.

The Kenai Peninsula Borough Planning Commission reviewed the subject ordinance during their
regularly scheduled August 22, 2022 meeting.

An amendment motion passed by majority vote (11-Yes, 1-No, 2-Vacant) to recommend
amending the ordinance to use the alternative option (307,400 acres) for the Nikiski APC

boundaries.

A motion passed by unanimous vote (12-Yes, 2-Vacant) to recommend approval, as amended, of
Ordinance 2020-41.

In the ordinance, please amend the last WHEREAS statement:

WHEREAS, at its meeting held on August 22, 2022, the KPB Planning Commission
recommended approval as amended.

Attached are the unapproved minutes of the subject portion of the meeting.









